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Mr. James "Kimg” Scoti, President

OK Hardware and Construction Supply, mc
84-200 Pupuole Sirest, Unit #1

Waipahu, Hawalii 86797

Dear Mr. Scotl:
Subject: Synthetic Btructursi Fibers {Forta-Ferro)

This Is in response o your May 28, 2009 letter requesting our approval of the use of synthetic
structurai fibers (Forte-Ferro) in lieu of welded wire fabric and rebar for use in sidewalks,
driveways, slabs-on-grade and toppings. We apologize for the delayed response.

Based on the information and product literature vou provided, we will aliow Farta-Ferro
synthetic structural fibers (the “fibers™} to be used at a rate of five pounds per cubic yard of
concrete in lieu of welded wire fabric for the consiruction of concrete driveways within
City-owned/maintained right-of-ways. Further, the product may be used at the dosage
previously stated for the construction of concrete sidewalks within City-owned/maintained
right-cf-ways.

The fibers shall compiy with ASTM C 1116-03, Type 1l and shall be added direcily to the
concrete mixing system either during or after the batching of the other ingredients and mixed at
the duration and spesd recommeanded by the mixer manufacturer.

Please be advised that concrete that: a} is found fo have fibers that are not uniformly
consolidated either at the time of placement or after placement, or b} is improperly finished such
that fibers are exposed at ahe surface, shall be removed andfor replaced at the Contractor’s
expense.

The placing, finishing, jointing, curing, and protection of the concrate shall conform to the
requirements specified in the Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction,
September 1986 and Engineering and Policy Memorandurn No. CEB-1-09.
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Our Department reserves the right to rescind this lstter should this product fzil fo meet the
claims represented by both you and Forta Corporation.

I there are any questions, please contact Mr. Don Fuijii of the Site Deveiopment Division
at 768-8107.

Very fruly yours,
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,)4 . David K. Tanoue, Tirector
Department of Planning and Permitting
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